










Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

December 13, 2011 
 
  

6 

  
 

RECORD SHALL INCLUDE THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO 
BE BASED. 
 
AGENDA ITEMS MAY BE VIEWED AT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK, TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
TOWN HALL, 9293 HARDING AVENUE.  ANYONE WISHING TO OBTAIN A COPY OF ANY 
AGENDA ITEM SHOULD CONTACT THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863.  A COMPLETE 
AGENDA PACKET IS ALSO AVAILABLE ON THE TOWN WEBSITE AT www.townofsurfsidefl.gov 
 
TWO OR MORE MEMBERS OF OTHER TOWN BOARDS MAY ATTEND THIS MEETING. 
 
THESE MEETINGS MAY BE CONDUCTED BY MEANS OF OR IN CONJUNCTION WITH 
COMMUNICATIONS MEDIA TECHNOLOGY, SPECIFICALLY, A TELEPHONE CONFERENCE 
CALL.  THE LOCATION 9293 HARDING AVENUE, SURFSIDE, FL  33154, WHICH IS OPEN TO THE 
PUBLIC, SHALL SERVE AS AN ACCESS POINT FOR SUCH COMMUNICATION. 



Page 1

snovoa
Typewritten Text
1G

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 2



Page 3



Page 4



Page 5



Page 6

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3A

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Meeting 
MINUTES 

November 8, 2011 
 7 p.m.  

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

          
 

1. Opening     

A. Call to Order 
Mayor Dietch called the meeting to order at 7:05 P.M. 
 

B. Roll Call of Members 
Town Clerk, Sandra Novoa called the roll with the following members present:  
Mayor Dietch, Vice Mayor Graubart, Commissioner Karukin, Commissioner 
Kopelman and Commissioner Olchyk. 
 

C. Pledge of Allegiance 
Chief Allen led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

D. Mayor and Commission Remarks – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
Commissioner Olchyk commented about the newspaper articles and letters circulating 
and expressed that it was not good for the Community and the Town’s morale. 
 
Mayor Dietch spoke about the positive changes happening in the Town.  He 
welcomed the new Town Clerk and the new Code Compliance Director who recently 
joined the administration.  Mayor Dietch touched on the emails that have been 
circulating and stated that there is no need to be anonymous.  He encouraged persons 
with issues to them forth. 
 
Commissioner Kopelman spoke about the article that appeared in the Miami Herald 
Neighbors by Vice Mayor Graubart and made a motion to censor him.  There being 
no second, the motion failed. 
 
Vice Mayor Graubart spoke about Commissioner Kopelman’s much earlier 
newspaper article.  Vice Mayor Graubart indicated that Commissioner Kopelman is 
entitled to his opinion.  Commissioner Kopelman responded that the article was 
written during the last Commission term. 
 
Commissioner Karukin disagreed with the content of the Vice Mayor’s neighbors 
article because he thinks it was a distortion of the facts.   
 
 
 

Page 25

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3A



Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

November 8, 2011 
 
  

2 

  
 

E. Agenda and Order of Business Additions, deletions and linkages 
Town Attorney Lynn Dannheisser announced an Attorney/Client Session on the 
litigation entitled Young Israel Bal Harbor Inc. vs. Town of Surfside, Case # 24392 in 
the United States District Court.  The Town Attorney is seeking advice concerning 
litigation strategies and the meeting will be confined to this discussion.   The meeting 
is called for 6:30 pm on Tuesday, November 29, 2011 in the Manny Crawford 
Conference Room. 
Commissioner Karukin pulled the Budget to Actual Summary as of August 31, 2011, 
pg. 24 and Point of Light item 3C, #10, pg. 27.  
Commissioner Olchyk asked to pulled Points of Light item 3C, # 5, pg 26; # 6, pg. 
26; # 7, pg. 27; # 15, pg. 29; #23, pg. 31; #39, pg. 34; # 4, pg. 34; item 3D, Police 
Department, pg.40 and item 3D, Subrogation Right, pg. 42. 
Vice Mayor Graubart pulled Point of Light 3C, #1, pg. 25; # 2, pg. 25; # 40, pg.34; 
#13, pg. 35; Calvin, Giordano & Associates, Inc Progress Report 3E, # 3, pg. 45; #4, 
pg. 46. 
Town Manager, Roger M. Carlton asked to defer item 3C2 from the Points of Light 
and item 9G. 
 

F. Community Notes – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
 
Mayor Dietch announced that the next bike ride with the Chief of Police will be on 
December 6, 2011 at 6:00 pm, starting in front of Town Hall. A Holiday Toy 
giveaway will take place on December 21, 2011 between 3:00 pm. – 5:00 pm. in the 
Commission Chambers.  The first national test of the Alert System will be on 
November 9, 2011 at 2:00 pm.  The Surfside Urban Gardeners will meet on 
Wednesday November 16, 2011 from 7-9 pm in the Manny Crawford Conference 
Room, 2nd floor Town Hall.  The Grand Opening of the Garden is tentatively 
scheduled for the first weekend in December.  The Mayor also announced that the 
Winter Camp registration is now open and the camp will run from December 19 – 
December 30, 2011.  There will be a senior trip to the Hard Rock Casino on 
Thursday, December 15, 2011. 
Commissioner Kopelman announced the Veteran’s Day celebration on Friday, 
November 11, 2011 at 10:00 am at the Veteran’s Park. 
Vice Mayor Graubart announced the return of the popular Surfside Third Thursday 
Music Event Series from November to April every third Thursday of the month from 
7-10 pm on Harding Avenue. 

G. Introduction of new Town Clerk, Sandra Novoa – Roger M. Carlton, Town 
Manager  
Town Manager Roger M. Carlton spoke about the hiring process for the Town 
Clerk’s position.   
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa, thanked the Manager, the Mayor and the Commissioners 
for the opportunity to serve as the new Clerk of the Town of Surfside. 
 

2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings (None) 
 

Page 26



Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

November 8, 2011 
 
  

3 

  
 

 
3. Consent Agenda  

Commissioner Kopelman made a motion to approve the consent agenda less the items 
that were pulled.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Karukin and all 
voted in favor. 

 
            A.  Minutes -   September 13, 2011 Commission Meeting  
          B.  Budget to Actual Summary as of August 31, 2011- Martin Sherwood, Finance 
                  Director  

Pg. 24 – Town Manager, Roger M. Carlton answered a question asked by 
Commissioner Karukin regarding the Water and Sewer fund.     
Pg. 24 – Town Manager, Roger M. Carlton answered a question asked by 
Commissioner Olchyk regarding the Municipal Parking fund expenditures and 
revenues. 
The Town Manger asked for a motion to authorize the acquisition of another multi-
space meter to be placed at the new property for the public to use on holidays and 
weekends. 
Commissioner Kopelman made a motion to approve the acquisition of a multi-space 
meter.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Karukin and all voted in 
favor. 

    
          *C.  Town Manager’s Report (Points of Light) – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager  

 
Item 1, pg. 25 – Vice Mayor Graubart’s question regarding the parking counts on the 
Downtown vision project will be answered at a later date and a copy of the study will 
be sent to the Mayor and all the Commissioners. 
Item 5, pg. 26 – Commissioner Olchyk had a question on the donation of a police car 
to the Friends of Surfside Cats.  Town Manager, Roger M. Carlton explain that the 
Town was not going to receive more than $500.00 for that police vehicle and he made 
the decision to donate to these volunteers. 
Item 6, pg. 26 – Town Manager, Roger M. Carlton answered questions as to the 
Tourism/Resort Tax Auditor program and Ms. Julia Magnani who was retained on a 
part time hourly basis without any benefits. 
Item 7, pg. 27 – Commissioner Olchyk requested to receive a quarterly report as to 
how many documents have been scanned. 
Item 10, pg. 27 – Mr. Bill Evans, Director of Public Works answered questions 
posted by Commissioner Olchyk. 
Item 15, pg. 29 – Commissioner Olchyk requested specifications as to how much the 
Town is spending on beach cleanup.  Town Manager, Roger M. Carlton explained 
that a variety of beach maintenance activities cost $37,000.00 yearly.  He indicated 
that to employ someone to clean the beach full time will cost approximately 
$33,000.00 additionally yearly.  He also explained that to have the beach look like 
Bal Harbor’s beach we will have to submit a design to the State and DEP and spend 
the money for the design without any guarantees of approval.  Tim Milian, Parks and 
Recreations Director, explained the duties of his Maintenance and Custodian 
employees as relates to the beach.  Bill Evans, Public Works Director, spoke about 
the duties of his Maintenance person assigned to the beach once a week and 

Page 27



Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

November 8, 2011 
 
  

4 

  
 

supplements the Maintenance person from Parks and Recreations Department.  
Commissioner Olchyk made a motion to hire an employee not to exceed $20,000.00 a 
year to maintain the beach and include the purchase of a new ATV.  The motion 
received a second from Vice Mayor Graubart.  The motion failed 2-3 with 
Commissioner Kopelman, Commissioner Karukin and Mayor Dietch voting in 
opposition.  
Item 23, pg. 31 – Joe Damian, Director of Code Enforcement answered questions 
asked by the Commission regarding the Carlysle Condominium and the short Term 
Rentals.  
Item 39, pg. 34 – Manager Roger M. Carlton explained that the Micro-Finance 
Employee Benefit Program would benefit employees with financial hardship. 
Item 40, pg. 34 – Vice Mayor Graubart suggested providing free parking during the 
holiday season.  The Manager explained that if you provide free parking, those spaces 
will be used with employees and that an alternate idea was to provide forbearance of 
a parking ticket for one hour. Commissioner Olchyk made a motion to approve this 
item.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Kopelman and all voted in 
favor. 
Item 4, pg. 34 – Manager Roger M. Carlton announced that the linkage with Sunny 
Isles Beach route will begin on November 15th, 2011 to allow residents’ 
transportation to other destinations not currently available to them.  The Manager 
explained that the City of Miami Beach is asking the Town to extend our route to 69th 
Street to pick up the closed Publix customers.  He also explained that the program 
would not start until the cost was funded either by Miami Beach of Publix.  
Commissioner Kopelman made a motion to revisit after three months from its 
initiation.  The motion received a second from Mayor Dietch and all voted in favor. 
Item 13, pg. 35 Vice Mayor Graubart asked Commissioner Kopelman about the status 
of this item.  Commissioner Kopelman explained that we are getting close to the 
holidays but even when he is no longer in office, he is willing to work with the Town 
Manager to build a relationship between Condo Residents and Single Family Homes 
residents. 

  
          *D.  Town Attorney’s Report – Lynn M. Dannheisser, Town Attorney  

1.  Scheduling of Elections Seminar by Joe Centorino, Executive Director 
Miami-Dade   County Commission on Ethics and Public Trust - Lynn M. 
Dannheisser, Town Attorney  

 
Item Police Department, pg. 40 - Commissioner Olchyk asked how many delinquent 
accounts for off duty details is the report referring to.  Chief of Police David Allen 
explained that there were about three or four companies that owed money and that he 
requested the Town Attorney to prepared delinquent letters to send out.  
Item Subrogation Rights, pg. 42 – Commissioner Olchyk asked for an explanation on 
this item.  Town Attorney, Lynn Dannheisser, explained that she will be happy to 
explain off the Dais.  
 

            E.  Projects Progress Report – Calvin, Giordano and Associates, Inc.   
Item 3, pg. 45 – Vice Mayor Graubart asked if the Town will be reimbursed or get 
some sort of credit from Dell Computers.  Town Manager, Roger M. Carlton stated 

Page 28



Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

November 8, 2011 
 
  

5 

  
 

that the Town received much upgraded computers at a discounted price and they are 
all working properly. 
Item 4, pg.46 – Vice Mayor Graubart wanted to make sure that the Town’s 
water/sewer/storm drainage project is brought up occasionally and he wanted to 
know if the project is moving along and on schedule.  The Town Manager indicated 
that a full report will be provided to the Commission in December.   

 
          *F.  Purchase of New Parks & Recreation Truck – Tim Milian, Parks and Recreation   

Director  
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE  PURCHASE OF A   FULL 
SIZE MAINTENANCE TRUCK FORD F-150 PIGGYBACKING OFF 
THE STATE FAC CONTRACT UP TO $17,500 BUDGETED UNDER 
PARKS AND RECREATION ACCOUNT #001-6000-572-64-10 FOR FY 
2011/2012; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  Approved on 
consent 

*G. Federal Grant Program – John Di Censo, Assistant Police Chief  
 
RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION FOR THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE TO APPLY FOR THE FEDERAL DRUG 
CONTROL AND SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM GRANT 
AVAILABLE THROUGH MIAMI-DADE COUNTY TO APPLY FOR, 
RECEIVE, EXPEND AND AMEND BYRNE/JAG FORMULA FUNDS 
AND EXECUTE AGREEMENTS WITH THE PURPOSE OF CREATING 
A RECORDS IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE.  Approved on consent 

             
Commissioner Karokin made a motion to approve the consent agenda with all items 
discussed and pulled.  The motion received a second from Vice Mayor Graubart and 
all voted in favor. 

  
     4.  Ordinances  

(Set for approximately N/A p.m.)   (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin at 8:15) 

  A. Second Readings (Ordinances and Public Hearing) 

None 

  B.  First Readings Ordinances 
  (Set for approximately N/A p.m.) (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin at 8:15) 

            None 
 
     5.  Resolutions and Proclamations 

Page 29



Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

November 8, 2011 
 
  

6 

  
 

   (Set for approximately 8:00 p.m.)  (Note: Depends upon length of Good and 
                        Welfare) 
 
 

* A. Garbage and Recycling Bills Appearing on TRIM Notice and Annual Ad   
Valorem Tax Bills -  Martin Sherwood, Finance Director   

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, ELECTING TO USE THE UNIFORM METHOD OF 
COLLECTING NON-AD VALOREM ASSESSMENTS LEVIED WITHIN 
THE INCORPORATED AREA OF THE TOWN FOR THE COST OF 
PROVIDING RECYCLING SERVICES AND SOLID WASTE SERVICES; 
STATING A NEED FOR SUCH A LEVY; PROVIDING FOR THE MAILING 
OF THIS RESOLUTION TO REQUIRED OFFICERS AND 
DEPARTMENTS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

Town Manager, Roger M. Carlton gave a brief description of the item. 

Commissioner Kopelman made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second 
from Vice Mayor Graubart.  Motion passed 5-0. 

 
 

B. Deco Bike, LLC (Bicycle Rental) Concession Agreement- Duncan Tavares, 
Tourism, Economic Development and Community Services Director  
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING AN CONCESSION AGREEMENT 
WITH DECO BIKE, LLC; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER AND 
TOWN ATTORNEY TO DO ALL THINGS NECESSARY TO 
IMPLEMENT THE TERMS OF THE AGREEMENT; AND PROVIDING 
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Town Manager, Roger M. Carlton spoke about the item. 
 
Vice Mayor Graubart made a motion to adopt the resolution.  The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Kopelman.  
A representative of Deco Bikes, LLC spoke in favor of the item and responded to 
questions posted by the Commission. 
Mr. Louis Cohen spoke in favor of the item. 
Commissioner Karukin made a friendly amendment to change the termination clause 
of the agreement to include a convenience termination within 60 days notice.  Vice 
Mayor Graubart made an amendment to only approve 2 stations.  The motion passed 
5-0. 
 

Page 30



Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

November 8, 2011 
 
  

7 

  
 

*C.  Expanded Crime Prevention Initiative- David Allen, Chief of Police  
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA,  PROVIDING FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2011/2012 
POLICE CONFISCATION FUND EXPENDITURE IN THE AMOUNT OF 
TWELVE THOUSAND DOLLARS ($12,000.00); AND PROVIDING FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  Item deferred 

D. 9501 Collins Temporary Construction Fence- Sarah Sinatra, Town Planner  
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING A WAIVER OF THE 
REQUIREMENTS FOR A SIX FOOT SETBACK AND ACCOMPANYING 
LANDSCAPING FOR A TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION FENCE 
ALONG COLLINS AVENUE AND PERMITTING A GRAPHIC 
DEPICTING THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT ON THE TEMPORARY 
CONSTRUCTION FENCE FOR THE PROPERTY OWNER OF 9501 
COLLINS AVENUE; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.   
 
Town Manager, Roger M. Carlton gave the Commission a brief description of the 
item. 
Commissioner Kopelman made a motion to approve.  The motion received a 
second from Vice Mayor Graubart and all voted in favor. 

 
 
      6.  Good and Welfare  

Anamarie Kelly Stoppa spoke about the Documents of Incorporations of Carlysle 
Condominium and what pertains to short term rentals.  She also spoke about work being 
completed without building permits.  She took a minute to commend Chief of Police, 
David Allen and the Metro Dade Fire Department for their prompt response to the call in 
her building. 
 
Sasha Plutno spoke about the order denying a motion to dismiss on the litigation of 
Young Israel vs. The Town of Surfside and the fact that the document has not been 
posted on the Town’s website.  He spoke about an accident that occurred over two 
months ago and there is still broken glass on the street causing him and his neighbor to 
get flat tires.  He expressed opposition to the Town Manager’s bonus proposal. 

 
Barbara McLaughlin informed the Commission about people who are parking in the 
Abbot Lot and from the time that they go to obtain the ticket to when they get back to 
their cars, they have gotten a ticket.  Town Manager, Roger M. Carlton explained that if 
that occurs, a quick review of the ticket can be completed and the situation remedied. 
 
Vice Mayor Graubart indicated for the record that he is in complete disagreement with 
Commissioner Kopelman about the FEMA issue and how we got there. 
 

Page 31



Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

November 8, 2011 
 
  

8 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 

7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports 
Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports have been moved to the Consent Agenda –  
 Item 3.   
 All items on the Consent Agenda are considered routine or status reports by the Town 
 Commission and will be approved by one motion.  Any Commission member may 
 request, during item 1E Agenda and Order of Business, that an item be removed from  
the consent agenda and discussed separately. 
 
 

8. Unfinished Business and New Business  
 
A. Compensation Adjustment for Town Manager- Mayor Daniel Dietch / 

Commissioner Marta Olchyk (alternative) [Deferred from September 13, 2011 
Commission Meeting at the request of the Town Manager]  

 
Commissioner Olchyk made a motion to approve a one time bonus of 6% for the 
Town Manager in appreciation of his excellent work for the Town of Surfside.  The 
motion received a second from Mayor Dietch and all voted in favor. 
 

9. Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications  
 

*A. Children’s Movement of Florida- David Lawrence Jr. – [at the request of Vice 
Mayor Joe Graubart] (SET FOR TIME CERTAIN AT 8:15 PM) 

 
Vice Mayor presented Mr. Laurence from The Children’s Movement of Florida.  Mr. 
Lawrence spoke about the education in the United States and asked for the 
Commission’s support.  Mr. Lawrence requested all of the Commissioner’s email 
addresses to keep them up to date with The Children’s Movement of Florida’s news.  
Vice Mayor Graubart asked the Town Manager to bring back a resolution in 
December to make a $500.00 contribution to the Children’s movement. 

 
*B.  Severance and Employment Salary Policy Restrictions- Commissioner Marta Olchyk 

Item withdraw by Commissioner Olchyk. 

C. Employee Appreciation Day- Vice Mayor Joe Graubart  

Vice Mayor Graubart made a motion to approve $5,600.00 for an Annual Employee 
Appreciation Event and for the Town Manager to try to get sponsors to pay for some 
of the cost.  The motion received a second by Commissioner Kopelman with a 
friendly amendment to spend no more than $5,000.00.  The amendment was accepted 
by Vice Mayor Graubart and all voted in favor. 

Page 32



Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

November 8, 2011 
 
  

9 

  
 

D. “Shovel Ready Projects”- Vice Mayor Joe Graubart  
Town Manager, Roger M. Carlton spoke about the shovel ready projects and asked 
the Mayor and Commissioners to join the Directors on December 1, 2011 for the five 
year financial and operations plan retreat. 
Vice Mayor Graubart asked to have some of the “shovel ready” projects ready in case 
the Town receives any stimulus packages and to also consider the Community 
Center’s second floor, Town Hall elevator projects as priorities.  

 
E. Water Based Cooling Towers – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager  

Town Manager, Roger M. Carlton explained that this item was an experiment in the 
Azure Condominium having to do with measuring the amount of water that was used 
by the cooling tower for the air conditioning system.  The theory is that the water in 
part evaporates into the atmosphere and doesn’t go into the sewer system so the 
building wouldn’t have to pay the surcharge for sewer.  The experiment was 
conducted and the consultant working with Azure has asked the Town to make this a 
permanent situation.  The Town Manager explained that there are major issues that 
involve DERM expecting that the excess water goes into the sewer; also the financial 
impact system wide to the Town will require a rate increase imposed on all 
customers.  The Town’s recommendation is not to proceed any further. 
 
Mr. Michael Lefkowitz spoke on the item and provided the Commission with a 
report. 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve the item as recommended by the 
Manager.  The motion received a second by Commissioner Olchyk. The Town 
Manager offered a friendly amendment to refund the cost of the seperate meter to 
Azure Condominium Association.  Commissioner Karukin accepted the amendment 
and all voted in favor.  
 
Commissioner Kopelman made a motion to extend the meeting 15 minutes past 
11:00PM.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Karukin and all voted 
in favor. 
 

F. Community Center Project Closeout –Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager; Paul 
Gioia, Building Official; Bill Evans, Public Works Director; Tim Milian, Parks and 
Recreation Director  
Town Manager gave a report on the Closeout of the Community Center Project, 
including settlement of all claims from AECOM, CGA and West Construction. 
Commissioner Kopelman made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second 
from Commissioner Karukin.  The motion passed 4-0 with Vice Mayor Graubart 
absent. 
 

G. Interlocal Agreement with Florida International University Metropolitan Center 
to Implement a Residential Satisfaction Survey (RSS) and a Citizen’s Academy- 
Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager (October 11, 2011 Town Commission Meeting, 
Item 9 C) “ Reconsideration” at Request of Commissioner Kopelman  

Page 33



Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

November 8, 2011 
 
  

10 

  
 

Item was deferred. 
          

10. Adjournment  
There being no further business to come before the Commission, the meeting adjourned 
at 11:09 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
 

  Accepted this ____day of _____, 2011 
 
 
       ________________________ 
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
_______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, CMC 
Town Clerk 
 

Page 34



Page 35

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3B

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 36



Page 37

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3C

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Attachment to POL # 1 

 

Downtown Signage and 

Wayfarer Program 

 
Attached is the Presentation made to the 

DVAC Committee which will be made to the 

Town Commission during the December 13, 

2011 Town Commission Meeting. 

Page 49



Page 50



Wayfinding Analysis Summary: 

 
• GATEWAYS - Existing primary gateway signs are dated, mis-matched and 
do not represent the current Town atmosphere. 
 
• PARKING IDENTITY - There are no identity signs at the entries to any of 
the current municipal parking lots. 
 
• PARKING DIRECTIONAL - There are currently very few directional signs to 
the current municipal parking lots. 
 
• BEACH ENTRIES - Pedestrian signs at beach entries and along the Surfside 
Walking Path are inconsistent, unattractive and cluttered. 
 
  
 
 
 

Page 51



Wayfinding Analysis Summary: 

 
• PEDESTRIAN DIRECTIONAL & ORIENTATION - Currently there are no 
pedestrian directional or orientation signs in Town. 
 
• VEHICULAR DIRECTIONALS - Currently there are almost no wayfinding 
signs in Town. Existing directional signs are almost all FDOT. 
 
• PUBLIC IDENTITY SIGNS - Currently there is no cohesive program of 
public identity signage. 
  
 
 
 

Page 52



Vehicular 
Wayfinding 
Destinations  

• Only significant 
public destinations 
on signs. 
 
• Prioritized list of 
destinations to be 
developed. 
 
• Limit of three 
destinations per 
sign. 
 
• Town to develop 
strict criteria for 
inclusion.  

Page 53



Vehicular 
Wayfinding 
Routes 

• Traffic circulates 
around perimeter 
away from neighbor-
hood streets. 
 
• Red dots are 
gateway entries. 
 
• Blue dots are 
decision points to 
public destinations. 

Gateway 

Decision Point 

Public Identity 

Circulation 

Page 54



Public Parking 
Wayfinding 

• Blue dots are 
decision points to 
municipal parking 
lots. 
 
• Red stars indicate 
identity locations at 
entries to municipal 
lots. 

Parking Direction Location 

Parking Identity Location 

Page 55



Pedestrian 
Wayfinding 

• Blue dots are 
decision points to 
destinations. 
 
• Red triangles are 
orientation & 
information points. 
 
• Pink stars are 
beach entry access 
points. 

Pedestrian Zones 1 & 2 

Pedestrian Zone 3 

Orientation/Information 

Decision Point 

Beach Access Location 

Page 56



Wayfinding Concepts: 

 
Phase One Implementation: 
 
• Gateways at Harding and Collins Avenues 
 
• Parking Identity Signs at all (6) Municipal Lots 
 
• Parking Directional Signs 
 
• Beach Entry and Regulation Signs 
 
  
 
 
 

Page 57



Gateway Sign at Harding Avenue – New Sign Concept 

Page 58



Gateway Sign at Harding Avenue – Existing Condition 

Page 59



Gateway Sign at Harding Avenue – New Signs 

Page 60



Gateway Sign at Collins Avenue – Existing Condition 

Page 61



Gateway Sign at Collins Avenue – New Sign 

Page 62



Parking Identity Sign – Concept 

Page 63



Parking Identity Sign – Existing Conditions 

Page 64



Parking Identity Sign – New Sign 

Page 65



Parking Directional Sign – Concept 

Page 66



Parking Directional Sign – Existing Conditions 

Page 67



Parking Directional Sign – New Sign 

Page 68



Beach Identity/Regulations - Concept 

Page 69



Beach Identity/Regulations – Existing Conditions 

Page 70



Beach Identity/Regulations – New Sign 

Page 71



Page 72



Page 73

snovoa
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT TO POL # 17

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9501 Collins Avenue Townhome Development

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



 
Payroll Deduction Plan  Agreement 

 PAYROLL DEDUCTION PLAN AGREEMENT 

  THIS PAYROLL DEDUCTION PLAN AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”) is 
entered into on __________________ by and between the Town of _____________, Florida 
(“Town”), a Florida municipal corporation, and BMG Money, Inc., a Delaware corporation (“BMG 
Money”).  Town desires to offer as a benefit to its employees easy and convenient loans and BMG 
Money desires to loan money to such employees, in each case to be evidenced by a promissory note 
with the applicable employee (collectively, as amended or otherwise modified from time to time, the 
“Notes”).  

  BMG/Town Acknowledgment.   

A. BMG acknowledges that the Town is a facilitator in this program of which the Town 
Employees are third party beneficiaries. 

B. Town acknowledges and agrees that it will comply with its employees’ requests set forth in 
the Notes to (a) deduct from their wages, salary, commissions or other similar compensation 
(collectively, “wages”) the amounts to be so deducted as described in the respective Notes 
and (b) remit such amounts to BMG Money, in each case, solely to the extent of the 
maximum available wages of the applicable employee and in accordance with applicable 
laws, rules, regulations and orders (the “Program”).  The Town has no obligation to collect 
any amounts owed by its employees to BMG Money other than deducting from an 
employee’s wages the sums required under the Notes in accordance with such Notes, 
remitting the same to BMG Money and providing to BMG Money information allowed under 
law. 

Further, it is understood, the Town in no way endorses the Program but merely makes 
it available to Town Employees. 

Payment Instructions.  Town agrees to remit available funds to deposit account 
number 385012579286 located at Bank of America, wire routing number 011900254 (or such other 
account as BMG Money may from time to time specify in writing) all amounts deducted from 
employees’ wages in accordance with the applicable Notes on, or as promptly as practicable after, the 
date the applicable wages are payable.   

Marketing.  Town agrees to provide BMG Money with opportunities to market the 
Program to eligible employees and to educate such employees about the Program.  Subject to 
applicable law, marketing opportunities may include, without limitation, in person meetings with 
employees, handouts to employees, pay stuffers and bulletin board postings.  Town hereby authorizes 
BMG Money to disclose Town’s participation in the Program in any marketing materials prepared by 
or on behalf of BMG Money.  Under no circumstances shall BMG Money state, indicate, imply or 
lead the employee to reasonably infer an official relationship between it and Town or that the loan is 
being made directly by Town.  BMG acknowledges that any Town employee may opt out of 
receiving any marketing or promotional materials in any format. 

Notice.   Town shall notify BMG Money as soon as reasonably practicable if any 
employee requests revocation of his or her payroll deduction request, ceases to be employed by 
Town or changes his or her employment status.   

Page 93

snovoa
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT TO POL # 32

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Micro-Finance Employee Benefit Program

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text



2 | P a g e  
 

Further Assurances.  Upon application for a loan hereunder by any Employee, each 
party shall execute and deliver, or cause to be executed and delivered, such additional instruments or 
documents and take all such actions as the other may reasonably request for the purposes of 
implementing or effectuating the provisions of this Agreement.  Town also agrees to provide BMG 
Money with access to all records (or copies thereof) necessary for BMG Money to implement or 
effectuate the provisions of this Agreement and/or the Program.  A list of the types of such records to 
be delivered by Town to BMG Money promptly after the date of this Agreement is attached as 
Exhibit 1 hereto. 

Public Records.  Town is a municipal corporation and as such is subject to Chapter 
119 of the Florida Statutes, otherwise known as the Public Records Act.  This Agreement and all 
other documents and agreements flowing therefrom, including those executed by any employee, are 
subject to disclosure to the extent required by such Chapter 119.   

 Indemnification.  BMG Money agrees to indemnify Town against, and hold it 
harmless from, any and all losses, liabilities, claims, costs, expenses and damages of any nature 
(including but not limited to attorneys’ fees) in any way arising out of any breach of its obligations 
under this Agreement.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, BMG Money shall not be liable to Town for 
any special, indirect, exemplary or consequential damages.  The indemnification obligation under 
this paragraph shall survive termination of this Agreement. 

Assignment.  BMG Money and its assignees may assign all or any of BMG Money’s 
rights, but none of its obligations, under this Agreement in connection with any financing of Notes or 
of the loans evidenced by such Notes or otherwise, provided, however, that Town shall, 
notwithstanding any such assignment, be entitled to deal solely and directly with BMG Money in 
connection with Town’s rights and obligations under this Agreement.  This Agreement shall be 
binding upon the parties hereto and their respective successors and assigns.  Notwithstanding any 
such assignment, Town’s obligations, rights and responsibilities shall be governed exclusively by this 
Agreement. 

Termination.  Town and BMG Money may terminate this Agreement upon 60 days 
prior written notice to the non-terminating party, at the address shown below.  Notwithstanding any 
termination of this Agreement, this Agreement shall survive as to any Notes outstanding as of such 
termination until final payment in full of such Notes. 

Miscellaneous.  This Agreement supersedes any prior agreements with respect to the 
subject matter hereof and may only be amended or otherwise modified by a writing signed by both 
parties.  If any provision of this Agreement is found to be unenforceable, this will not affect the 
validity or enforceability of any other provision.  Any provision of this Agreement that conflicts with 
any mandatory provision of applicable law shall be deemed to be amended to conform with such 
applicable law.  Time is of the essence under this Agreement. 

Waiver of Trial By Jury. Each party, as a crucial and material inducement to the 
other to execute this Agreement, hereby on behalf of itself, its agents, successors and/or assigns 
waives trial by jury of any and all matters triable by right arising from, through or as a result of this 
Agreement. 

 

Page 94



3 | P a g e  
 

Governing Law; Jurisdiction.  THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE CONSTRUED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE INTERNAL LAWS OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA (WITHOUT 
REGARD TO CONFLICTS OF LAW PRINCIPLES PROVIDING FOR THE APPLICATION OF 
THE LAWS OF ANOTHER JURISDICTION).  WITH RESPECT TO ANY SUIT OR 
PROCEEDING RELATING TO ANY DISPUTE ARISING OUT OF THIS AGREEMENT, EACH 
PARTY SUBMITS TO THE NON-EXCLUSIVE JURISDICTION OF THE FEDERAL AND 
STATE COURTS LOCATED IN MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA. 

BMG Money, Inc. 
 
 
By: _________________________ 

Town of ___________, Florida 
 
 
By: _________________________  

 
EXHIBIT 1 

 
Communication between the Town and BMG Money, Inc. 

 
1. Town shall provide a quarterly list of active employees who have not opted out of receiving 

promotional materials. 
 

2. BMG when requesting a payroll deduction shall provide proof of the approved loan and 
payment thereof to the employee in a form acceptable to the Town. 
 

3. BMG shall provide from time to time a list of employees who have active loans for the Town 
to verify continued employment. 
 
 

 

Page 95



Page 96

snovoa
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT TO POL 32

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Micro-Finance Employee Benefit Program

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 97

snovoa
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT TO POL # 39

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Sea Level Awareness Project (SLAP)

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 98

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3D

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3D1

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Daniel Dietch
Mayor 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
9293 Harding Avenue 
Municipal Bui lding 
9293 Harding Avenue 
Surfs ide, Flor ida   33154 
(305) 861-4863 
(305) 861-1302 

Joe Graubart
Vice Mayor 

Marta Olchyk
Commissioner 

Michael Karukin
Commissioner 

 

Edward Kopelman
Commissioner 

 
 Town Manager 
Roger M. Carlton

Page 1 
Town of Surfside 

Projects Progress Report 
 

 
 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
PROJECTS PROGRESS REPORT 

CALVIN, GIORDANO & ASSOCIATES. INC. 
December, 2011 

 
1. Community Center U – The agreement between the Town and the Contractor, 

Architect and Project Manager have been finalized.  The Contractor 
continues to work on warranty and punch list completion.  The Town will 
continue to hold, at a minimum, two times the repair value for any items 
which the Contractor has not yet completed to the Building Official’s 
satisfaction. 
 

2. Planning and Community Development – Planning and Community 
Development –Planning Staff has finalized an ordinance for design elements 
relating to awnings within the downtown area per the input from the 
Downtown Vision Advisory Committee (DVAC) and the Planning and 
Zoning Board. This first reading ordinance is scheduled for the December 
13, 2011 Town Commission meeting. If it is approved on first reading by the 
Town Commission, it will be brought back to the Planning and Zoning 
Board, sitting as the Local Planning Agency, on December 22, 2011. Staff is 
also working on modifications to the parking trust fund ordinance to address 
change of uses in the business district. Planning staff continues to answer 
general zoning calls and e-mails from the public and to review building 
permits for conformance with the zoning code. 

 
3. Website, Information Technology, TV Broadcasts – The new, upgraded 

laptops from Dell were successfully tested in the office and implemented in 
the field.  No connectivity issues with the new laptops have been reported.  
The Town Commission accepted the Town Manager’s recommendation for 
rejection of the website proposals and a workshop with the Town 
Commissioners and the members of the AD HOC Communications 
Committee was held on December 5, 2011.  IT has completed the 
installation of the hardware and software required for Staff to complete the 
document scanning project.  IT is also working with the Town Clerk and 
Department Heads to create a file organization structure for the new system 
to facilitate more efficient public records responses.  AT&T is in the process 
of installing the new T1 line at the Community Center to allow for a larger 
bandwidth for staff and residents utilizing the new wifi system.  AT&T 
anticipates completion of the installation by the end of the year. Additional 
training for the Sunguard module which tracks utility billing and building 
permit applications, called Sungard NaviLine was provided for updates and 
for new employee orientation. 

Page 104

snovoa
Typewritten Text
           3E



Page 2 
Town of Surfside 

Projects Progress Report 
 

 
4. Public Utilities / Engineering – The Water/Sewer/Storm Drainage Project Notice to Proceed was 

issued on August 8, 2011.  Physical construction commenced on August 15, 2011 in the southern 
sector (Phase I) of the City. The project involves water main / water service replacements, lining 
of the gravity sewer mains and sewer lateral replacements, rehabilitation of the sewer pump 
stations, and improvements to the stormwater collection system including new drainage pump 
stations.  Construction commenced within the Harding and Collins Avenue corridors and shall 
continue for the next three months (with a break to occur during the holiday season) preceding the 
FDOT resurfacing project anticipated to commence in April 2012. The public information project 
website continues to be updated frequently.  The website is receiving approximately 10 hits daily 
and inquiries are being promptly responded to.  At the suggestion of Mayor Deutch, the 
Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ’s) will be updated before the second phase begins with a 
“Lessons Learned” from the first phase. 

 
Bal Harbour Village has completed the construction / installation of a parallel force main being 
constructed within the Collins Avenue corridor through the Town.  The remaining / outstanding 
work (commissioning, testing, etc.) is anticipated to be completed within approximately 60 days. 
This will allow for the transfer of sewage from the force main under Byron Avenue to the new 
Collins Avenue force main.  Once this is done, the old force main can be cleaned/tested and the 
proper course of action determined. 
 

Stormwater System 

 

The construction includes the installation of a backbone system along Bay Drive that will 
interconnect existing stormwater culverts / piping and direct the run-off to two pump stations.  
Also, a third pump station will be constructed on the southern end of Carlyle Avenue.  

 
Permits – All permits obtained including contractor dewatering permit and FDEP well permit. 

 

Sanitary Sewer Collection System 

 
Sewer lateral, lining of the mains replacement and television inspection of the gravity sewer 
mains continues in the southern sector (Phase I) of the Town as well as within the Harding and 
Collins Avenue corridors.  The improvements being completed on the Sanitary Sewer System are 
required per a consent decree with Miami-Dade County. 
 
Water Distribution System 

 

Water service installations are being constructed in the southern sector (Phase I) of the Town.  A 
ceremony marking the transfer of water services (approx. 60 homes) occurred on Abbott Avenue 
on November 18, 2011 to commemorate the initial completion. 
 
Grant status - Miami-Dade (GOB) Building Better Community Bonds $829,000 – In place 
 

Stormwater Master Maintenance  
 

Page 105



Page 3 
Town of Surfside 

Projects Progress Report 
 

CGA staff assisted the Town with the response to the Florida Department of Environmental 
Protection comment letter on the July 2011 submittal of the Year 8 Annual Report Form. The 
Town staff has recommended the street sweeping program, with a private contractor sweeping 
every two weeks, as per National Pollution Discharge Elimination System permit requirements.   
 

Funding Summary –   
 

Funding Status: 
Grant                                            Amount                    Status                 Probability 
FDEP Grant                $873,500  In place  100% 
FDEP Grant                $125,000  In place  100% 
FDEP Grant               $100,000  In place  100% 

 
    $1,098,500 Total   In Place Funding    

 

FDEP State Revolving Fund Loan $9,312,881  In process*  90% 
FEMA/PDM Grant              $2,949,550   In process**  10% 
 
    $5,720,550 Total   In Process Funding  

  

*The Town received the letter to incur costs on October 25, 2011. 
**Anticipated determination on the in process funding sources is scheduled for February 2012. 

 
5. Neighborhood Improvements – The Town Commission determined to hold on the additive 

alternate projects until the water/sewer/storm drainage project was one year underway to 
determine if any of the remaining contingency account funding would be available.  

 
6. Landscape Architecture - The CGA Landscape Architecture department is providing the design 

guideline review for the Bermello, Ajamil & Partners design work for the proposed 95th Street 
Gran Concourse Improvements. 
 

Page 106



Page 107

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3F

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 108



Page 109

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3G

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117

snovoa
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT A



Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123

snovoa
Typewritten Text
4B1



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128

snovoa
Typewritten Text
4B2



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137

snovoa
Typewritten Text
4B3



Page 138



Page 139



Page 140



Page 141



Page 142



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5A

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 146



Page 147



Page 148



Page 149



Page 150



Page 151



Page 152



Page 153



Page 154



 

AGENDA ITEM 5A 
Town Wide Landscape Maintenance 
Contract Consideration with Luke’s 

landscaping 

 

EXHIBIT “A” 

 
Available at the Town Clerk’s Office  

 

 

Page 155

snovoa
Typewritten Text
and in the Town's Website under theDecember 13, 2011 Agenda Packet



 

Title:    “

 

Objectiv
“Childre

    

Consider
educatio
Town Co
“Childre

 

Respectf

Joe Grau

Vice Ma

 

 

Tow

“Children’s

ve:  Pursuan
en’s Movem

     

ration:  The
onal needs o
ommission t
en’s Movem

fully submit

ubart  

ayor 

T

wn Hall Com

DISCUSSIO

s Movement

nt to the pre
ment of Flori

e Town of S
f our schoo
to approve 

ment of Flori

tted, 

Town
Town Com

Decem

mmission Ch
Surfsi

ON/AGEND

t of Florida”

esentation m
ida” please 

Surfside has
ls.  In keepi
and issue a 
ida.”     

n of Surfsid
mmission M
mber 13, 20
 7 p.m.  

hambers - 92
ide, FL  3315

 

 

DA  ITEM 

” 

made by Mr
see below r

a long esta
ing with this
Five Hundr

 

de 
Meeting 
011 

293 Harding 
54 

MEMORA

r. David Law
request for C

blished hist
s admirable
red Dollar (

Ave, 2nd Fl 

ANDUM 

wrence, Jr.,
Commission

tory of supp
e position, I
($500.00) ch

, President o
n considerat

porting the 
I am asking 
heck to the 

of 
tion.   

the 

Page 156

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5B



Page 157



Page 158

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 159

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5C

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 160



Page 161



Page 162



Page 163

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5D



Page 164



Page 165



Page 166



Page 167

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 168

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT A



Page 169



Page 170



Page 171



Page 172



Page 173

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5E



Page 174



Page 175



Page 176



Page 177

snovoa
Typewritten Text
                 9A

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 178

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9B

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 179



Page 180



Page 181



Page 182



Title: 

Objective

Considera

Town H

 
Town 

e:  To det

debate

ation:  There 

we nee

critica

candid

To furt

Town 

Mayor

the tel

would

and To

meetin

Comm

T

Hall Commi

DISC

Sponsored C

termine if the

e for the Mar

are so many 

ed to provide

lly important 

dates’ positio

ther citizen e

sponsor a on

ral debate to 

levised debat

 be chosen fr

own Manager

ng. The rules 

mission meetin

Town
Town Com

Decem
7

ission Cham
Surfsid

CUSSION I

andidate Deb

e Commission

rch 2012 Surfs

important iss

e a new forum

for the voter

ns on various

ngagement in

e hour debat

be held in the

te will help th

rom a list of im

r with public i

of procedure

ng. 

n of Surfsid
mmission M
mber 13, 20
:00 p.m. 
mbers - 929
de, FL  331

 

ITEM MEM

Page 1 of 1 

bate 

n is supportive

side municipa

sues facing ou

m for voters to

rs of Surfside 

s issues in a d

n Surfside’s m

e for Commis

e Chambers a

hem to make 

mpartial cand

input during t

e would also b

 
de 
Meeting 
011 

93 Harding 
54 

ORANDUM

e of the Town

al election. 

ur community

o form their o

to have an o

ebate format

municipal elec

ssion candida

and televised

an informed 

didates prese

the January 1

be adopted d

Ave, 2nd F

M 

n sponsoring 

y in these diff

opinions.  I be

pportunity to

t. 

ction, I am su

ates followed 

.  For those u

decision.  The

nted by the T

10, 2012 Tow

uring the Jan

loor 

a candidate 

ficult times th

elieve it is 

o learn the 

ggesting that

by a one hou

unable to atte

e moderator 

Town Attorne

n Commissio

nuary Town 

hat 

t the 

ur 

end, 

ey 

n 

Page 183

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9C



Title: 

Objective

Considera

Town H

 
Campa

e:  To det

electio

ation:  This To

initiati

examp

use of 

for the

there i

as man

The re

and Re

candid

adhere

Report

money

recom

T

Hall Commi

DISC

aign Transpa

termine if the

on campaign‐

own Commiss

ing transpare

ples include o

the website,

e water/sewe

is another op

ny opportunit

ecommendati

egulations be

dates but also

ence to those

ts will allow t

y is spent. It w

mmendation e

Town
Town Com

Decem
7

ission Cham
Surfsid

CUSSION I

rency 

e Commission

related docu

sion and Adm

ncy in all elem

our new CAFR

 televising ne

er/storm drain

pportunity to 

ties as possib

on being put 

 posted on th

o for our vote

e rules by the 

the voters to 

will also let th

xcludes all ca

n of Surfsid
mmission M
mber 13, 20
:00 p.m. 
mbers - 929
de, FL  331

 

ITEM MEM

Page 1 of 1 

n is supportive

mentation on

ministration h

ments of Tow

R audit, the Po

early all meet

nage infrastru

expand trans

ble to know th

before the T

he Town’s we

rs to be able 

candidates. 

understand h

he voters know

ampaign litera

 
de 
Meeting 
011 

93 Harding 
54 

ORANDUM

e of posting 2

n the Town W

as done an ex

wn operations

oints of Light 

ings and esta

ucture projec

sparency and 

heir candidate

own Commis

ebsite not onl

to make a de

In addition, p

how candidat

w if reports h

ature. 

Ave, 2nd F

M 

2012 Surfside

Website. 

xcellent job in

s and policy m

on every age

ablishing an in

ct. With the u

to ensure tha

es. 

ssion is that C

y for the edu

etermination 

posting Camp

tes raise mon

have not been

loor 

e municipal 

n expanding a

making.  A few

enda, expande

nteractive we

pcoming elec

at our voters 

Campaign Rule

cation of 

regarding 

paign Expend

ey and how t

n filed timely

and 

w 

ed 

ebsite 

ction, 

have 

es 

iture 

that 

. This 

Page 184

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9D

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text



From: Marta Olchyk  
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 11:44 AM 
To: Roger Carlton; Lynn Dannheisser; David Allen 
Subject: Agenda Item 
 

I want to propose the following item for  next month’s Agenda: 
Not schedule  any future Town Hall meetings until after the elections. 
The  rationale for that is : 
A: Lack of attendance/ interest shown by the community at large, only a handful of 
residents have come and they are the same that come to the regular Commission 
meetings; 
B: No need to spend funds in having the meetings televised since the information given 
in these town meetings is the same as the one given in the regular Commission 
meetings; 
C: It gives an impression of providing a forum for the current Commission/ Mayor for 
political purposes and this should be avoided at all costs. 
Marta  
 

Page 185

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9F

snovoa
Typewritten Text



 

Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

December 13, 2011 
 7 p.m.  

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Fl 
Surfside, FL  33154 

 

 

DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM 

 

Title:    Purchase of Audio/Visual Equipment for North Multi Purpose Room 

Objective:  To have the ability for: presentations by lecturers, entertainers, show movies, 
power point presentations (slide shows), old family movie night, etc. 

Consideration:  Example: Last year I attended a ‘showing’ of several episodes of the 
“Twilight Zone” by Rod Serling in the temporary modular (trailers) adjacent to Town 
Hall.  After viewing each episode there was a discussion/debate regarding these episodes – 
it was both educational and entertaining.  Other examples: Paul Muni Films, Academy 
Award Winning Films, Horror Classics of the Silver Screen, Children’s Classics, etc.          
A program such as this would be a minimal cost to the Town.  Simply stated, this would be 
the Town’s ‘Den/Living Room’ – once again, at minimal cost to ‘equip’ and program. 

This is a most reasonable request: Approximate cost: $2,000 - $2,500 plus installation          
(Keep in mind that this Commission approved the approx $250,000 to build this room – 
this is a good use – for people to use their minds.) 

Option One: Projector and Screen - Sound System 

Option Two: Projector, Screen and 50 inch TV – Sound System 

Please note: Previous to this ‘request’, window screens for this room have been ordered. 

Respectfully, 

Joe Graubart  

Vice Mayor 

Page 186

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9G



Page 187

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9I



Page 188



Page 189



Page 190



Page 191


	1G - Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting
	3A - Minutes
	3B - Budget to Actual Summary 
	3C - Points of Light
	3D - Town Attorney's Report 
	3D1 - Miami Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust Campaign Skills Seminar
	3E - Projects Progress Report
	3F - JGB Bank Temporary Construction Fence
	3G - Proposed agreement with the Miami-Dade State Attorney's Office to prosecute criminal municipal ordinances
	4B1 - Temporary Construcion Fences
	4B2 - Town of Surfside Amended off Street Parking compliance for SD-B40 and Religious Places of Public Assembly Ordinance
	4B3 - Awning Ordinance
	5A - Town Wide Landscape Maintenance Contract Consideration with Luke's Landscaping
	5B - Children's Movement of Florida Contribution
	5C - Termination of the Beautification Committee
	5D - Solid Waste and Recycling Intergovernmental Cooperation Agreement with the Miami-Dade County Property Appraiser and Miami-Dade County Tax Collector Office's 
	5E - Cost Recovery Consultant Fee Schedule 
	9A - Adjustment to Town Commission Meeting Calendar for Calendar Year 2012
	9B - Parking Garage Feasibility Study Discussion
	9C - Town sponsored Candidate Debate
	9D - Campaign Tranparency
	9F - Not schedule any future Town Hall meetings until after the elections
	9G - Purchase of Audio/Visual Equipment for North Multi-Pupose Room 
	9I - Discussion of Expanded Programming in the Community Center
	ADPBF8.tmp
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 21
	Slide Number 22
	Slide Number 23




